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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY IEEASON BLANCA S. BAYO
BRAULIO L. BAEZ DIRECTOR

RUDOLPH “RUDY"” BRADLEY 5 (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON {850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Berorice Qommizsion

July 23, 2003

Gary A. Deremer, President
Community Utilities of Florida, Inc.
5320 Captains Court

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 030655-WU
Dear Mr. Deremer:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of facilities and Certificate
No. 149-W by Virginia City Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County to Virginia City Utility Company
a Division of Community Utilities of Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 21,
2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2004 9:42 AM 15

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/2/2004 9:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 030655-WU

Filename / Path: 0306550r.aev.doc

Order Approving Transfer of Facilities and Certificate No. 149-W From Virginia City Utilities, Inc. to Virginia City Utility
Company, A Division of Community Utilities of Florida, Inc. and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Establishing Rate Base
at Time of Transfer and Denying Inclusion of a Positive Acquisition Adjustment, with attachments,

Number of pages in order - 13. g [ g ‘o a‘rvé‘:"‘ ‘

Thanks "J"
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From: L.aSandra Givens
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 3:26 PM ;\
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Cc: Adrienne Vining
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/2712004 3:25:00 PM
Docket Number: 030655-wu
Filename / Path: 030655C0O.AEV.DOC
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